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50 RsdIngton Road 
ErscUon of new dissingbouse compriang three storeys plus grandson o l  too 
besenhatv k n i t  falbweig demolition ol existing 
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Thank you for your consultatiOn dated 28 July 2014. 

The Greeter London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides 
archaeological advice to bemoans m accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework and GLAAS Charter 

Having considered the proposals with relwonce to information held Si Me Greater 
London Historic Environment Record ancoor made available m connection w4h this 
appliCallOn. I conclude Mal Me proposal is unlikely to have a significant f l e d  on 
henlage assets of archaeologkel !Merest 

I note Mal the CFA desk-belled archassiogicel assessment suggests there will be 
no impact on signdicant wthasologkal remains. Bearing Si mind the modest sal 
of the proposed development I agree Si this case. Hamner. I do need to draw 
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attention to limitations of the DBA. Firstly, the site lies within an Archaeological 
Priority Area which covers the Bagshot Formation geology of West Hampstead 
Heath that has produced evidence of Mesolithic occupation of regional/national 
significance albeit not in the immediate vicinity of this site. Secondly, the range of 
historic maps consulted appears quite limited and none have been reproduced in 
the report. 

No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary. 

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If 
necessary my Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted 
separately regarding statutory matters. 

Yours sincerely 

Sandy Kidd 

Archaeology Advisor 

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service 
National Planning and Conservation: London 

Te l , phon ,  020  7973 3 . 0  Fuzsimile 020  7973 3001 

P k v ,  w t ,  E a p . . . r n l o g e  v p e r o t . o ,  occcSs eo inform., 


